
1 
 

 
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COURTS 

Administrative Services Division  
  Office:  Gallery Place 

  616 H Street NW, 6th Floor 
  Washington, DC  20001 

  Mailing Address:  500 Indiana Avenue NW 
  Washington, DC  20001-2131 

 
  

 
AMENDMENT NO. 1 

 
TO:    ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS 
 
AMENDMENT  
ISSUE DATE:   Tuesday, September 4, 2012 
 
SUBJECT:   Solicitation No. DCSC-12-FS-0052- Senior Level Systems  
    Engineer 
 
SUBMISSION DATE:  Monday, September 10, 2012, no later than 2:00 pm EST 
     
The subject solicitation is amended as follows: 
 
1.  Delete B.4 PRICE SCHEDULE in its entirety, and insert the following: 
 
B.4. PRICE SCHEDULE  
 
B.4.1 BASE YEAR CONTRACT PRICE:  
 
CLIN # Description Estimated 

Hours 
Hourly 
Rate 

Extended Price 

0001 Senior Level Systems Engineer 1000   
   
B.4.2 OPTION YEAR ONE PRICE: 
 
CLIN # Description Estimated 

Hours 
Hourly 
Rate 

Extended Price 

1001 Senior Level Systems Engineer 1000   
 
B.4.3  OPTION YEAR TWO PRICE: 
 
CLIN # Description Estimated 

Hours 
Hourly 
Rate 

Extended Price 

2001 Senior Level Systems Engineer 1000   
 
B.4.4 OPTION YEAR THREE PRICE: 
 
CLIN # Description Estimated 

Hours 
Hourly 
Rate 

Extended Price 

3001 Senior Level Systems Engineer 1000   
.   

Anne B. Wicks 
          Executive Officer 

 
 

   Louis W. Parker  
    Administrative Officer 
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2. Delete: Section  F.1 TERM OF CONTRACT 
 
F.1.1 The term of the contract will be one year from date of award.  The contract hours 

shall not exceed two thousand (2,000) labor hours.  The date of award shall be the 
date the Contracting Officer signs the contract document.  

 
  Insert: Section  F.1 TERM OF CONTRACT 
 
F.1.1 The term of the contract will be one year from date of award.  The contract hours 

shall not exceed one thousand (1,000) labor hours.  The date of award shall be the 
date the Contracting Officer signs the contract document.  

  
3. Responses to written questions received from prospective Offeror(s) are included 

as Attachment A to this amendment.   

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 

One (1) copy of this amendment is being sent to only those offerors who received a copy 
the solicitation. Offerors shall sign below and attach a signed copy of this amendment to 
each proposal to be submitted to the Courts in response to the subject solicitation. 
Proposals shall be mailed or delivered in accordance with the instructions provided in the 
original solicitation documents. 

Offerors shall submit their proposals in sealed envelopes, identified on the outside by the 
solicitation number and submission date, in accordance with the instructions provided in 
the original solicitation documents. 

This amendment, together with your Proposal, must be received by the District of 
Columbia Courts no later than the date and time specified for proposal submission.  
Revisions or price changes occasioned by this amendment must be received by the Courts 
no later than the date and time set for Proposal submission. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this amendment, for the subject solicitation may be 
cause for rejection of any proposals submitted in response to the subject solicitation.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 
 

3 
 

 

 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
            
  
                        _______________________________ 

        Louis W. Parker 
        Contracting Officer 
 

This Amendment is acknowledged and is considered a part of the subject solicitation.  
 
_____________________________________  _____________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative   Date 
 
 
_____________________________________       
Name of Authorized Representative 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Title of Authorized Representative 
 
  
_____________________________________ 
Name of Firm 
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Attachment A- Questions & Answers 
Solicitation No.: DCSC-12-FS-0052 

Senior Level Systems Engineer 
 
1. On  Solicitation No. DCSC-12-FS-0052, under C.1.2.1 it states the need for a Senior-level Systems 
Engineer for twenty (20) hours per week for a period of one year.  Under B.4.1 each of the CLINs 
show estimated hours of 2,000.  Could you please clarify the hours desired – either 20 per week at 
1,000 hours or 40 hours per week at 2,000 hours? 
Answer: The selected contractor shall provide a Senior-level Systems Engineer for twenty (20) hours per 
week for a period of one (1) year or 1,000 hours, whichever comes first. See Amendment 1 for revised 
Section B. 
 
2. Is there an incumbent contractor for any part of this work?  Yes.  
If so, who is it, what is the contract number, contract duration, and contract value?  
Answer: Yes, ICI Systems, Inc. currently has a contract with the Courts to provide similar services.  The 
contract number is FSC-07-029.  The base year commenced 11/02/2007 and Option Year 4 will expire 
11/01/2012.  DC Courts does not disclose the contract value. 
 
3. If there is an incumbent contractor, how long is the scheduled transition from the current  
contractor to the new contractor? 
Answer: Yes, there is an incumbent.  There is no transition period expected. 
 
4. RFP Section B.4 specifies Estimated Hours as “2,000”, but Section C.1.3.1. specifies hours as 
“twenty (20) hours per week for a period of one (1) year”.  Which is correct? 
Answer: The selected contractor shall provide a Senior-level Systems Engineer for twenty (20) hours per 
week for a period of one (1) year or 1,000 hours, whichever comes first.  See Amendment 1 for revised 
Section B. 
 
5. What are the anticipated contract award and start dates?  
Answer: Answer: Award is expected to be made October 2012.  The anticipated start date for the base 
contract is mid October 2012. 
 
6. Since we are allowed to submit multiple candidates for the procurement, can we submit them at 
different billing rates, depending on experience level?  
Answer: Yes. 
 
7. Before we begin developing our winning proposal, we were wondering if there is an incumbent 
already filling this position?  
Answer: Yes, ICI Systems, Inc. currently has a contract with the Courts to provide similar services. 
 
8. Does the position require extensive experience in Exchange 2010 design and architecture, 
including design of high-availability and disaster recovery solutions?  
Answer: Refer to Section C of the solicitation in its entirety for the requirements. 
 
9. Is it mandatory to have an expert level experience of Threat Gateway Management, Forefront 
Identity Manager and Microsoft Solution Framework?  
Answer: Refer to Section C of the solicitation in its entirety for the requirements. 
 
10. List of Items, Schedule of Requirements, Scope of Work, Terms of Reference, Bill of Materials 
required.  
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The solicitation is posted in the Federal Business Opportunity Website at www.fbo.gov. 
 
11. Soft Copy of the Tender Document through email.   
Answer: Vendors requesting soft copy through e-mail must submit written request and e-mail address to 
amber.summerlin@dcsc.gov . 
 
12. Names of countries that will be eligible to participate in this tender.  
Answer: Companies must be authorized to do business in the USA.  Staff is required to perform work on-
site at DC Courts in Washington, D.C. 
 
13. Information about the Tendering Procedure and Guidelines.   
Answer: See the solicitation posted at www.fbo.gov. 
 
14. Estimated Budget for this Purchase.  
Answer: DC Courts does not provide this information.  
 
15. Any Extension of Bidding Deadline?  
Answer: No. 
 
16. Any Addendum or Pre Bid meeting Minutes?  
Answer: No pre-bid meeting was held.  Any addendum will be posted in the Federal Business 
Opportunity website at www.fbo.gov 
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